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State of Florida 

DATE: May 7,2009 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

Ruth V. Nettles, Commission Deputy Clerk 11, Office of Commission Clerk 

Keino Young, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel 

No objection to deferring the above mentioned docket scheduled for May 5,2009, 
until the June 2.2009. Agenda. 

Dear Clerk's Office; 

Please place the attached correspondence from Cedar Acres, Inc., into docket number 
080098. 
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Send to: 
Public Sewice Commission 

Attention: Keino Young 
Office Location: 

Fax Number: 85C4136227 

P -  1 813-831-8775 

From: Cedar Acres, Inc. 

Date: May 4,2009 

Office location: 

Phone Number: 813831-881 1 
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Cedar Acres, Inc 


May 4, 2009 

Office oftbe Commission Clerk 
Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak: Blvd 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

Re: Docket # 080098, Cedar Acres, Inc. 

To Whom It May Concern: 

Cedar Acres, Inc. has no objection to defening the above mentioned docket scheduled for May 5, 2009, 
until the June 2, 2009 Agenda. 

Sincerely, 
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Darcie Maldonado 
Secretary Treasurer 




